
Pocta, Robert M.
1/28/2010 1:07:58 PM
Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E RO

Maybe hold off until I speak with Clayton since we may already be able to do this with our existing 
computer-just not sure. It may be good if Clayton spoke with Bruce on this since I haven’t been 
keeping up on it day to day.

From: Yura, Jane [mailto:JKYl@PGE.COM] 
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 12:48 PM 
To: Pocta, Robert M.
Subject: Re: PG&E RO

Mark I just talked with the team. They will deliver a loaded computer this afternoon and additional ram 
tomorrow. There are macros that allow you to run the model in the meantime without all files open 
simultaneously.
Thx
Jane

From: Yura, Jane
To: 'RMP@CPUC.CA.GOV <RMP@CPUC.CA.GOV> 
Sent: Thu Jan 28 12:23:25 2010 
Subject: Re: PG&E RO

Mark. Can we deliver a computer today? That can be used in the interim until you get a computer? I can 
make it happen if you will support it.
Thank you for helping us move this forward 
Jane

From: Pocta, Robert M. <rmp@cpuc.ca.gov> 
To: Yura, Jane
Sent: Thu Jan 28 11:19:31 2010 
Subject: RE: PG&E RO

Jane -
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At this point, although we can open some of the workbooks, we do not have the capability on our 
computer to open all the workbooks of the complete R/O model. Until we have the capability to do this 
it is difficult to answer your question. We are now currently ordering additional memory/RAM so that we 
can open and run the complete model.

Thanks,

Mark

From: Yura, Jane [mailto:JKYl@PGE.COM] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 12:28 PM 
To: Pocta, Robert M.
Subject: PG&E RO

Mark, could you check-in and see how our RO is doing? Though there's no requirement for a sign-off, 
I'd like to have word that it works as it is supposed to, or if you think there's any problem, I'd like to know 
asap.

Thx
Jane
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